NYCOLE WALSH

Austin, Texas | (817) 584-1027 | nycole.walsh@gmail.com | Linkedin.com/in/nycole-walsh

SUMMARY

Agile learner, natural leader and problem solver back from parental leave and excited to hit the ground running. Demonstrated ability to collaborate with a team, solve problems creatively, interface closely with clients, manage time independently and maintain high standards in a fast-paced environment through five years as a registered nurse in acute settings. Ready to transition those same skills to the world of front end web development.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2012 - 2014

Registered Nurse, Methodist Hospital, San Antonio, Texas

Improved outcomes for patients with high neurological and neurosurgical acuity

2009 - 2012

Registered Nurse, St. David's Medical Center, Austin, Texas

- Successfully completed specialty nursing accelerated program for neurology
- Completely revised neurological unit's training manual for new hires
- Served as relief charge nurse, supervising all the RNs and PCTs on the unit

VOLUNTEER WORK

2018 - 2019

Section Representative, SoCo Women's Chorus, Austin, Texas

SKILLS

HTML5, CSS3, Sass, JavaScript, JQuery, Bootstrap, React, Github, APIs, WordPress, project management, responsive and mobile-first design, web accessibility

EDUCATION

2019

Treehouse Front-End Web Development TechDegree

2008

Austin Community College Associate's Degree in Nursing